










































 

Washington Township Health Care District, 2000 Mowry Avenue, Fremont CA (510) 797-1111 
Nancy Farber, Chief Executive Officer 

 

 
 
 
 
 
DATE  August 3, 2018           
 
TO:  Board of Directors 
  Washington Township Health Care District  
 
FROM: Nancy Farber, 
  Chief Executive Officer  
  
SUBJECT: Fibroscan 502 
 
A fibroscan is a non-invasive, painless imaging study that evaluates the degree of liver stiffness 
or scarring known as fibrosis.  It does this by determining the speed of sound waves through the 
liver utilizing a sonogram.  Ultrasound elastrography will separate patients with minimal or no 
fibrosis from those with advanced fibrosis or cirrhosis.  In the absence of this procedure, a patient 
has to go through liver biopsy which can have several side effects.  This equipment has been 
requested by several gastroenterologists who are sending their patients to other hospitals for this 
study.  This test is covered by Medicare and other insurances.   
   
In accordance with District Law, Policies and Procedures, it is requested that the Board of 
Directors authorize the Chief Executive Officer to proceed with the purchase of the Fibroscan 
502 Touch for an amount not to exceed $ 110,107.  This was approved in the FY18/19 capital 
budget.   
 
 
 
 






